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Irwin, Ned L. 

From: Bragg, Mark on behalf of ETSU Announcements 

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 7:56 AM 

To: faculty@etsu.edu; staff@etsu.edu 

Subject: October 23 Faculty Senate Agenda 

FACULTY SENATE AGENDA 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2006 

2:45 PM MEETING ROOM 6 

Page 1 of 1 

NOTE TO SENATORS: Please share the Senate agenda, minutes, and any other enclosures with your 
colleagues prior to the scheduled meeting. Senate meetings are open to ALL faculty. Agendas, minutes, 
and attendance rosters are available on the Faculty Senate website at http://www.etsu.edu/senate/. 

AGENDA FOR SENATE MEETING 

Call to Order: President-Elect Fred Alsop 

Approval of Minutes: September 25, 2006, and October 9, 2006 

New Business: President Karen Sullivan, ETSU Staff Senate, will discuss topics of 
concern to both Senates, including the Thanksgiving Food Drive. 

Continuing Business: Past Faculty Senate President Jim Bitter will discuss the 
Meritocracy ofldeas and the Idea Forum, scheduled for January 22, 
2007. 

Senators will discuss Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs 
Bill Kirkwood's internal review of the proposal for ETSU's 
participation in the Tuition Exchange Program. 

Committee Reports 

Announcements 

Adjournment 

Please Note: Next meeting 2:45 pm Monday, November 6, 2006, Meeting Room 6, 
Culp Center 

Please send information and notices of non-attendance to Kat/zleen Grover (grover@gtsu.edu or 
96672), Secretary, Faculty Senate, 2006-2007. 
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Property of Archives of Appalachia 
East Tennessee State University 
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Irwin, Ned L. 

From: Myers, Norma 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 9:20 AM 
To: Irwin, Ned L. 
Subject: FW: Virgil Wacks and Bouncing Bertha 

This is a reference question. I am not sure whether there is anything in the Virgil Wacks 
Collection or not. 

Norma Myers 
Archives of Appalachia 
East Tennessee State University 
Box 70295 
Johnson City, TN 37614 

Phone: (423) 439-6991 
FAX: (423) 439-4126 

-----Original Message-----
From: Stacy Horn [mailto:horn@echonyc.com] 
Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2006 9:59 AM 
To: Myers, Norma 
Subject: Virgil Wacks and Bouncing Bertha 

Hello. My name is Stacy Horn and I'm writing a book for 
HarperCollins about the former Duke Parapsychology Laboratory. In 
1938, the director of the lab, J. B. Rhine, was told the stories of 
Bertha Sybert aka Bouncing Bertha, and I'm trying to research 
Bertha's story. Can you help me? I see that Virgil Wacks was 
involved with her somehow and wrote about her -- are there any 
records about her in the Virgil Q. Wacks Collection? 

Thank you either way for your time! 

Stacy 
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